


Photo of Palms 1, 2,
& 3,to be
transplanted.

Photo of Palm 4, to
be transplanted.




Photo of Palms5 & 6, to
be transplanted.

Photo of Palms 7 & 8, to
be transplanted.

Photo of Palms 9 & 10, to be
transplanted.




Photo of Palms 11 & 12, to
be removed.

Photo of palm 16, to
be removed.

Photo of Palms 13, 14, &
15, to be transplanted.

Photo of Palms 19 & 20, to
be transplanted.




Photo of Palms 17 & 18,
to be transplanted.

Photo of Palms
21,22, & 23, to
be removed.




Two photos of
Palms 23-49, to
be removed
along Seminole
Street.




The above two photos show the location of the
existing Sabal Palms to the historic structure.

Photo showing the
right of way
planter area
between the
sidewalk and
Seminole Street.








































ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION



Karen DeMaria

From: Pete Anderson <pete@mikeflaughla.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Karen DeMaria; Vinay Mathews

Cc: Diana Marquez; Heather Carruthers; Anna Morgan

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE:
[EXTERNAL] Casa Marina Landscaping Plans

Attachments: Casa Marina 230330 L21 Mark Up.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Karen,

The attached sheet L21 has been marked up to reflect our recent correspondence. We are calling for St. Augustine sod
to be installed in the area between the sidewalk and Seminole Street. We are also calling for approximately 10
understory trees or palms to be installed along the length of Seminole Street.

Please let me know if you need anything else from us at this time.

Thanks

Thank you for using emaill, it is the best way for us to accurately interpret, respond, share and archive client comments and
information.

Pete Anderson
Senior CAD Designer

772-419-0024
FL reg # LA0001728
Member American Society of Landscape Architects

www.MikeFlaughLA.com

Stuart
3744 SE Ocean Blvd, Stuart, FL 34996.

Islamorada
80925 Overseas Highway, #7, FI 33036

Naples

4850 Tamiami Trail N Suite 301, FL 34103
(772)419-0024 Office

3744 East Ocean Blvd.

Stuart, Fl 34996

80925 Overseas Highway, #7
Islamorada, Fl 33036

From: Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 12:41 PM

To: Vinay Mathews <VMathews@k2mdesign.com>; Pete Anderson <pete@mikeflaughla.com>
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INSTALL PALMS OR
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THE STRIP BETWEEN THE
SIDEWALK AND THE
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INSTALL ST. AUGUSTINE
SOD BETWEEN THE SIDE
WALK AND THE STREET

INSTALL PALMS OR
UNDERSTORY TREES IN
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SIDEWALK AND THE
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OF SEMINOLE STREET.

This landscape plan is  professional interpretation of existing and proposed site elements based on multiple sources of information, These sources may include: property surveys, architectural plans, google aerial imagery, site observations, photographs and site
plans. At fimes, these supporting documents are inaccuraie or approximate at best and on-site adjustments to the design during installafion are necessary. It is the contfractors’ responsibility to verify all measurements and quantities prior to commencing work.
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